Boone County Public Works

5551 Highway 63 South, Columbia MO 65201-9711
Phone (573) 449-8515, Fax (573) 875-1602

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT & PRESS RELEASE

TO: Boone County Commission, Media & Others
FROM: Bryan Boyce, Road Maintenance Superintendent
DATE:  7/3/12

EVENT: Seal Coat (Chip Seal) Operations

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Gateway Blvd.
West Way
Gateway Drive
Gateway Ct.
Crockett Dr.
West Way Ct.
Schuster Rd.
Southwest Way
Aliton Park Rd
West Way

No Parking areas will be designated at least 72 hours before work begins. Parking will not be
allowed along the designated roadways between the hours of 7:00 am. and 6:00 p.m. Violators
will be towed at the owner’s expense.

Vehicles will be allowed on the seal coat approximately 30 minutes after application; however,
motorists are advised to be very cautious on the loose rock. Motorist will need to drive at a slow
speed and minimize tuwrning motions and quick accelerations and braking,

Please use caution in all construction/work zones, and find an alternate route 1f necessary.

Thanks for your cooperation as we work on these improvements.




